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DARIEN PUBLlC SCHOOLS 
Finance Department 

Memorandum 

DATE: May 18, 2021 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Dr. Alan Addley, Superintendent of Schools 

Richard Rudi, Director of Finance & Operations 

FY 21 Financial Report through April 

Enclosed please find the attached: 

1. FY 21 Financial Report through April 2021.
2. List of accounting adjustments for April 2021 within Broad Categories
3. List of Transfers for BOE consideration and approval.
4. PowerPoint
5. Reopening Expenditures
6. Grant Financial Report
7. Food Service Financial Report
8. List of COVID savings accumulated
9. Projected FY 22 ESY

Highlights of the Financial Report for FY 21: 

The April Financial Report reflects the Special Appropriation approved by both the Board of 
Finance and RTM in the amount of $1,788,130, which is reflected in RC28 along with the 
transfers previously approved by the Board of Education in the amount of $688,878. 

Fiscal Year 2021 currently projects a year-end surplus of $1,125,704. The high-level changes 
from the March report to the April report, which projected a surplus of $1,146,836, include: 

• Change in Out of District tuition expenses $(30, 116)
• Excess Cost Reimbursement rate changed from 80.7% to 80.31% $(13,031}
• Utilities (Electric, Water, Sewer) have trended higher in the last month $(13,009)
• Change in Out of District Transportation settlements $(8, 185)
• Medicaid Revenue $1,239
• Workers compensation reimbursement $4,388
• Nursing substitutes are trending favorable $6,500
• Regular transportation due to the remote week after spring break $9,809
• District Legal fees continue to trend lower in the last quarter $24,693
• Materials, Equipment, Travel $15,692
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